MUNICIPAL GOLF COMMITTEE

Regular Meeting
Wednesday, May 18, 2016, 7:00a.m.
1611 Hackett St. Beloit, WI 53511
608-362-6503
Clubhouse

AGENDA

1. Approve minutes from the previous Meeting.
2. Citizen participation

3. Club Reports
e Men’s League
e Women’s League
e Senior League

4. Manager of Golf Operations Report
e Financial Report
e Marketing
e Special Projects

5. Director’s Report
6. Concessionaire Report

7. Comments by Committee Members

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to
accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.

For additional information to request this service, please contact the Parks Division at 364-2929, 2351
Springbrook Court, Beloit, WT, 53511




MINUTES
MUNICIPAL GOLF COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 20TH, 2016 @ 7 A.M.
KRUEGER HASKELL GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE

The regular meeting of the Municipal Golf Committee of the City of Beloit, WI was held
on April 20™ 2016 at the Krueger Haskell Golf Course Clubhouse. The meeting was
called to order at 7:01 a.m.

Members Present: Ed Armstrong, Gary Gard, Ida Lenz, Chris Moxley, Gary Sherer,
Harry Wiersgalla

Members Absent: William Maze Jr.

Staff: Mark Young, Golf Course Supervisor
Brian Ramsey, Director of Parks & Leisure Services

Guests:

Ed questioned whether the new chairperson for this term was to be determined now or
after the meeting. Brian indicated that the chairman is appointed at the first meeting and
the following meeting, the new chairperson takes over.

1. Approve Minutes from September 15™, 2015 Meeting

Harry Wiersgalla made a motion to approve the minutes seconded by Gard Gard.
Motion passed unanimously.

2. Citizen Participation- None

3. Club Reports

e Men’s — We are just getting started and numbers are looking good. We are
still getting some in. Our first Thursday will be in June when we play. The
league will be an Open Day on that Thursday. Flags will be put out that day
also.

e Women’s — We had our first meeting yesterday. Hopefully we will get about
18 coming back this year and will be starting May 3" this year. There’s 10 or
11 for 18 holes and about 9 for 9 holes.



e Seniors — We started Friday instead of the 1% of April like we usually do. We
had 38. We have a couple new people but there may be about the same
amount as we had last year.

4. Manager of Golf Operations Report-

o Financial Report- Starting off with the 2015 Season Summary we finally
made money last year. Revenue was $407,740 without the tax levy and
$457.740 with the tax levy. Our operating budget supplement per round
ended with a positive $.66. The decrease in expenses and the months of
November and December helped out a lot. Late summer and fall fertilizing
applications haven’t been done in a while but we may be doing one or two
this year. No major expenses came up last year that weren’t expected and that
also helped us to keep costs down. Equipment expenses were less than what
we budgeted. We still need more play. Gary informed everyone This year on
the carts, we are going to experience labor costs for any major cart repairs
because the warranty is up for them. We are going to really have to watch
what we do with the carts until this season is over. Single passes have gone
down and we aren’t selling very many of them anymore. We only sold about
32 last year. Season pass rounds per year were down as well as daily play 18-
hole rounds. Daily cart rentals are good. We have 3 new playdays that we
haven’t had before. Otherwise, very happy with the results from last year.
Lost Zach Savage this year and we aren’t filling his position. Hired an extra
seasonal to help cover that loss and will be saving an extra $20,000. Kim
Waite is no longer working the front counter; she took another position but
will be still helping out on Sunday’s. Through the end of March for expenses
we are at $41,696 compared to last years $67,416. The goal is to eliminate the
tax levy for this year. Daily fees for March were $3,830 which we don’t
normally expect because we aren’t usually open in March. Last weekend was
a great weekend at the course. We made $9,000 in two days. Daily play we
did almost $1300 and $1700 on Sunday. For the end of March our total
revenue is $129,355.63 which is up from last year. Our cart passes and rentals
are already up from the last two years. We are off to a good start hopefully it
continues. Some of my salary comes out of Storm water for the maintenance
of the pond. We manage the upkeep of the Ponds for Water Resources so
that’s how why the allocation can be in place.

e Marketing- So far we have done BDN, Facebook our website along with the
Shopping News. Working with Golf Now to do some more marketing with
them through Facebook, Twitter, and Instagram. We had quite a bit of
business off of the Golf Now and the website lately.

e Special Projects- We’ve had 4 leaks already this year. One on 15, behind 14
one on 11 and one on the putting green. We are in the process of getting them
repaired. Looking at filling in the bunkers on 18 and make it into a berm.



Continue to work on keeping everything maintained. Right now, the pump is
running and it circulating the water through all of the ponds.

5. Director’s Report- Brian hasn’t contacted the billboard company about doing them
this year yet. Wants to know the committees thoughts on pursuing. With everyone
getting more of electronic advertising and mobile apps maybe it will be more
sufficient to save that $3000 for the end of the year when it is time to advertise for the
courses 90" anniversary which will be held next year. The committee agreed

6. Concessionaire report- Dan and Dede- We already some food playdays scheduled
for May. Friday and Saturday two weekends in a row. Last week was our first full
week. Mark’ guys have been great helping to get everything together. Was at the
course on Sunday and heard a lot of positive comments about the course and how
nice it looks now. All staff returning, but onw. Have

7. Comments by committee members

Harry Wiersgalla- [s the lack of fertilizing going to hurt? Mark says eventually it
will start catching up so by the fall, should be able to do a fertilization by then.
Concerned that the Council won’t have very many advocates left for the golf
course. Brian states that the Golf course won’t be shut down it just needs to
generate revenue. Without asking, would you still spend the $3000 on billboards?
Brian says no, that’s why it was discussed first.

Gary Gard- We lost Haynes off of the Council, and have Preuschl that sounds
pretty supportive in being an advocate for the course. Takes care of the advertising
signs for the Men’s club and there are 17 out right now which is $3400 for the
course. The money takes care of maintenance for the signs. Every couple of years
they need painting. There are two potential for a hole on #3. We will be getting new
carts next year and a sticker that can go on there with the year #1927 on it. Is there a
way that we can get a better open/close sign so that it’s easier for people to see? Did
anything come about with the letter that Gary wrote to Bill Barth about the donation
that Becky gave being recognized? Brian stated that there was an article written
however, it came out the same time as other negative information about the course.

Chris Moxley- None
Ida Lenz- Brought up an issue regarding a refund request for Jack Davis due to

medical. Unfortunately, according to our Refund Policy, it’s too late to seek a
refund from 2015.

Ed Armstrong- None



JoqUIada(] J2QUI2QAON

Qo0 Iequeideg

66LyYYS  TL8VEVS EEI'COPS €TL'ESE §  TL8'B0E$ 816°T9T$ THIEEL § T9IPSIS 668°0IIS 9I¥LO §

snsny Amp sunp Aey [udy UOreIAl

09%

e $ S98°IT §

123png 9107

ANUSASY 9107

dXH 910T

dXH S10T

Arenige,]  Alenue[

198png 910z ™

uﬂﬁuPuM wﬁON =

JdXd910Zm
dXdA 10T

Ioqueoe(] JoqUISAON

1

190100

equeydeg  jsndny Amr aunf AN mady

YOIBA Arenigqag

Alenuep

LIOdHH ASNAIXH-9T0C-DDH3L

-
000°0Z$
000°0t3
000°09%
000°08$
000°001%
000°0Z1$
000°0¥1$
000°091%
000°081%
000°002$
000°02Z$
000°0¥C$
000°09Z%
000°08Z$
000°00€%
000°0Z¢E$
000°0¥<$
000°09€%
000°08¢$
000°00v$
000°0ZHS
000°0F1$
000°09¥%
000°08+%
000°005$




EP6T § 08t §  9oweeg

P61 § 0£8°t § WPV ALA

000991 § 0009518 000°99T$ 000°IST$ 0006TL$ 00086 § 000°€9 § 000TE $ 000TT $ - § [oidadlx
EIT°0T § 0€8'c § S[EOY O
2 $ - % 00061 § 000TT $ 000TE $§ 000°GE § 000°TE § 000°IT § 000'TL § - § weloxgow
Isqueoo — IoqUIAON  10qop( Iequmidsg  isndny Anr aunp AN dy YOI
I2qQUISAON 1290120 Joquiayde§ 1sn8ny Amnr sunf AN adsyy ¥ fahicy |

PV aLAE

foid QLA =
SOy O m

1090013 oA m

SHHA ATIVA-LIOdTI NOLLOI OAd-9T0T-DDOHMA

-$

000°0Z$

000°0¥8

000°09%

000085

0000018

0000218

000°0¥1$

000°091$

00070818




2" LS0°6LT-

00°852"'¥9p- 6€£°090°TLT~ Z9'TI9°0/T- ¥ 289°80T- IV.LOL ANVYD
00" 852 ' #9t- 6£°090°TLT- Y2 LGS0 6LT- 79 119 04T~ ¥ /59°80T- SINNIATY TVLOL
00°892 " ' ¥9¥- 6£'090°T/T- 2 /S0°6.T- 29 TT9 0.1~ LY /S9°80T- ISYN0D 470D TIIUSYH-YIDANYN IV.LOL
00°852 ' ¥9%- 6£'090°TLT~ $2°2S0°64T- 29 TI9°0LT~ ¥ 259°80T- ISUNCD 47109 TIINSVH-¥IDIANHYN TV.LOL
00065 ‘T- 00" 00" 00° 00" AWODNI ¥IAHLO 669% 98E/0/T2
00°Q00°‘8- 90°902- 95-78S- 0S " €0%- I8 68T~ 3NNIATY dOHS Odd €SS 98£/0/TZ
oo.oom“oau 00"’ 00°00§ ‘T~ 00° 00°005§- %8 — FNNIATY NOISSIDNOD S2ZSSt 985/0.T¢
oo.mﬁm“ - CZEET- 6810~ $Z°008- LL"8ST- S3d4 ¥3HLO0 [TZSSt 98EZ0.LTC
Q0" SET'T- 80" E£S8~ 80" €58~ 00°00¢- YL 0L2- S33d TIVYL 9TZSSt 9BELOLTZ
00°02Z6- 00" €6 ELP- 00005~ ¥1°042- S334 FOVYOLS YTZSSh 98£20.T2
00" ¥£9'90T~- 887852 /- 89" T/ 8- 00°089°9- 28799 T- STVINIY LuvD ETZSSYT 98EZ0LTE
00°06%'22- 96" L¥T L2~ Prr9£E‘ 12~ 00°082 vz~ 8% "188°'8T- S3ASSVYd LAVD TTZSSt 98£204T¢
00°8T6'06~ 8E STO T~ 17 €02 6.~ 28 Py 6L~ Zereseies- SSVd TYNOSVAS QT¢SSY 98EL0LTE
00°'252'S9T- 6626 ET- £0°0600T- #£°8ES 8- €9 SEL P S33d ATIVA S0ZSSY 98EL0.T2
00" 78 ¢~ TS T- 67" SEE 99 °TE- JWODNI LSIUIINT €Tvy 98E£/.0.T2
00°000°0S- 00"000°05- 00"000°0S- 00°000°0S~- 00" AGQISINS - AAJT XVL TOOE0F 99€/0/T7
3S¥N0D 470D 1IFNSYH-HIDANAA 98E/0/T7
13oang SIVNLDY SIVNLOV STYNLDY SIVNLOY NOD> 47109 TIINSYH-AIDANUN TZ00
ATY AD YA LNIHAND YA 1SV YA MOTHd YA MOTUd 1HO4 SINNODDV
91702 40 ¥0 40I¥3d HOd
aduaioe|b 1M0d3Y NOSTUVAWOD STIVNLOY TVDINOLSIH 6T:TZ:ZT
T 3I9Vd 1107139 9T0Z/21/50

40 ALID



